ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 18, 2015
1:38 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Lesil MGQuire, Chair
Senat or John Coghill, Vice Chair
Senator Ma Costello

Senator Bill W el echowski
MEMBERS ABSENT

Senator Peter M cciche

COW TTEE CALENDAR

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG

- Attorney CGeneral of the State of Al aska
Craig R chards

- CONFI RVATI ON ADVANCED
SENATE BI LL NO. 43
"An Act relating to imunity for a fire departnent and enpl oyees
or menbers of a fire departnent.”
- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: SB 43
SHORT TITLE. | MVUNI TY FOR FI RE DEPT. & MEMBERS
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) COGHI LL

02/ 06/ 15 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 06/ 15 (S) CRA, JUD

02/ 17/ 15 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 17/ 15 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 17/ 15 (S) M NUTE( CRA)

03/ 05/ 15 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
03/ 05/ 15 (S) Moved CSSB 43(CRA) Qut of Committee
03/ 05/ 15 (S) M NUTE( CRA)

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 18, 2015



03/ 06/ 15 (S) CRA RPT CS 3DP SAME TITLE

03/ 06/ 15 (S) DP: Bl SHOP, EGAN, MACKI NNON

03/ 16/ 15 (9 JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
03/ 16/ 15 (S Schedul ed but Not Heard

03/ 18/ 15 (9 JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

JORDAN SHI LLI NG Staff

Senat or John Coghi | |

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Revi ewed the changes in version P CS for SB
43.

M TCH FLYNN, Fire Chief

Steese Fire Departnent

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 43.

CRAI G RI CHARDS, Attorney General Designee

Department of Law (DQL)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as Attorney General Designee.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:38:16 PM

CHAIR LESIL MCGQURE <called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:38 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Costello, Welechowski, Coghill, and Chair
McGui r e.

SB 43-1MMUNITY FOR FI RE DEPT. & MEMBERS

1: 38: 40 PM

CHAIR MCGU RE announced the consideration of SB 43. "An Act
relating to immunity for a fire departnment and enployees or
nmenbers of a fire departnent.”

SENATOR COGHI LL, speaking as sponsor, explained that SB 43
addresses immunity for fire departnents. In the Interior sone
volunteer fire departnents contract with |ocal governnments to
provide services and they aren't given the sanme immunity
protection from liability as the enployees of fire departnents

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 18, 2015



operated by rmunicipalities. He deferred further explanation to
M. Shilling.

1:40:11 PM

SENATOR COGHILL notioned to adopt the proposed conmttee
substitute for SB 43, labeled 29-LS0325\P, as the working
docunent .

1:41: 01 PM
At ease

1:41:36 PM
CHAI R MCGUI RE reconvened the neeting and announced that without
obj ection, version Pis before the commttee.

1:42: 00 PM
JORDAN SHI LLI NG, Staff, Senator John Coghill, explained that the
| anguage on page 1, lines 11-13, clarifies that the immunity

does not apply if the legal action taken is based on an act or
om ssion of an enployee or nenber of a fire departnent in the
execution of a duty under contract with a private entity.

VR. SHI LLING sumarized the intent of the legislation
par aphrasing fromthe foll ow ng sponsor statenent:

Senate Bill 43 extends protections to certain types of
fire departnents.

Under current | aw, enpl oyees of  nuni ci pal fire
departnents receive imunity from liability. However
sone fire departnents, such as those in Fairbanks,
Chugi ak, and G rdwood, operate as vol unteer-based non-
profits that ~contract wth |ocal governnents to
provide services. These types of fire departnents
aren’ t simlarly prot ect ed in statute (AS
09. 65.070(c)) .

Liability protections should not be exclusive to
enpl oyees of fire departnents oper at ed by
muni ci palities and should be extended to include all
fire departnents that have a contractual relationship
wi th | ocal governnents.

Senate Bill 43 also extends imunity available to
muni ci pal fire departnents and to contracted fire
departnments. Wiile nunicipal fire departnents already
have sone statutory protections, contract fire

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 18, 2015



departments have none. Because the current statute
does not protect them from liability, these fire
depart nents, | ocal gover nnent s, and ultimately
t axpayers, are vul nerabl e.

He reviewed the history of the statute. It was established in
1975 at the request of the Juneau Volunteer Fire Departnent, and
was nodel ed after a |law from Del aware. He noted that Fairbanks
Anchor age, and the firefighters t hensel ves support t he
| egi sl ation.

1:45: 51 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOASKI asked what the rewite in Section 1 tries
to do.

MR. SHILLING replied the current statute only covers nunicipally
operated fire departnents. Section 1 on page 2, lines 2-3,
redefines fire departnment to include fire departnments that
operate wunder contract or agreenent with a nunicipality or
vi | | age.

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI observed that the repeal ed and reenacted AS
09.65.070(c) is a lot longer than the current statute.

MR. SHILLING clarified that the changes are to cover contract
fire departnents and to create an exception to the immunity for
i ntentional msconduct or gross negligence. That |anguage was
lifted fromthe 911 statutes.

SENATOR COGHI LL added that these standards are not unusual in
t hese types of circunstances.

MR, SHI LLI NG pointed out that AS 09.65.070(c) provides immunity
primarily to staff of a fire departnment but also to the
departnment itself and subsection (d) provides immunity to the
departnent itself.

CHAI R MCGUI RE asked M. Shilling to bring a copy of the existing
AS 09.65.070(c) to the next hearing wth the proposed
substanti al changes hi ghli ghted.

1:49: 40 PM

MTCH FLYNN, Fire Chief, Steese Volunteer Fire Departnment,
Fai r banks, Al aska, said he works for a nonprofit in Fairbanks to
provide fire and EMS services under contract to the Fairbanks
North Star Borough. This past year he |earned about the |ack of
imunity protection the fire departnment has because it is a

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 18, 2015



contractor. This exposes the fire departnment to potential
l[itigation and large judgnments. He urged the conmittee to pass
t he | egislation.

1: 50: 41 PM
CHAI R MC@QUJI RE announced she would hold SB 43 in commttee for
further consideration.

Confirmati on Hearing
Attorney General of the State of Al aska

1:50: 57 PM

CHAI R MCGQUI RE announced the next order of business would be the
confirmation hearing for Craig R chards for Attorney General for
the State of Alaska. She asked himto tell the conmttee about
hi nsel f and why he wants to assune this position.

1:51:04 PM

CRAIG RICHARDS, Attorney GCeneral Designee, Anchorage, Al aska,
told the conmttee that he grew up in Fairbanks, studied finance
at the University of Virginia and |law at the Washi ngton and Lee
University School of Law. After graduation he clerked for Judge
Ral ph Beistline, worked in public finance to research whether or
not the gas pipeline could be built with tax exenpt bonds, was
hired by Bill Wlker for a short-term job, and subsequently
joined the firm The practice focused on oil and gas tax matters
and gas pipeline developnment and he continued to do public
finance work. He noted that he took time off to attend Duke
University where he received an MBA, focusing on oil and gas
guantitative nodeling and oil and gas finance.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS rel ated personal information including
that his wife teaches English and English as a second |anguage
at West Hi gh School in Anchorage. They have one child.

Responding to the question about his interest in the job, he
said it took him by surprise when Governor Wil ker offered him
the position. After sone thought and consultation with his wfe,
he decided it was a once in a lifetime opportunity to serve
Al askans.

1:57:59 PM
CHAI R MCGQUI RE asked what aspects of the job present the biggest
chal I enges and how the | egi slature can provi de support.

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RI CHARDS related that the |argest challenge for
the departnment is dealing with the budget reductions. The eight

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 18, 2015



percent reduction for FY2016 is nanageable, but the next series
of cuts will present be nore difficult.

CHAIR MCGQUIRE commented that the departnment will be conpeting
with the private sector |ooking for expertise, particularly on
oil and gas.

2:01: 08 PM
SENATOR COGHI LL asked if he expects to retain the current roster
of Crimnal Division enployees, given his lack of crimnal
experi ence.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS pointed out that his lack of crimna
experience wasn't unique anobng previous attorneys general. He
stated support for engaging the Crinminal Division because of the
rethinking justice initiatives and highlighted that he didn't
foresee any dramatic changes other than the inpact of budget
reductions that will reduce staff by 10 people this year, half
of which wll be attorneys. He noted that a Ilot of the
reductions can be managed through the departnent's annual 10
percent turnover, but it wll take sone thought to resize the
Crimnal Division wi thout just shrinking out of rural Al aska.

SENATOR COCGHI LL comrented on protecting famlies and children
and asked if he'd had experience with famly |aw.

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RICHARDS replied he doesn't have a strong
background, but he isn't unfamliar with that area of |aw.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked him to coment on the issue of working
with tribal governnents while staying wthin the bounds of the
constitution that says governments are supposed to be boroughs
and cities.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS said he's had to dive in head first
because of pending cases and also because it's an issue of
inmportance to both the tribal conmunities and |aw enforcenent.
He noted that tribal issues have to be taken one-by-one because
different bodies of l|law control the different issues. He noted
that one initiative has been to work wth DHSS Conmi ssioner
Val erie Davidson and local tribes and rural constituencies to
figure out how to nmake it a little easier to place Indian
children with Indian famlies in rural communities in conpliance
with the Indian Child Welfare Act (I CWA). The Departnent of Law
is also continuing its work on the civil diversion agreenents,
which will provide tribal conmmunities the ability to have cases
diverted from the state crimnal justice system to the tribal

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 18, 2015



justice system for sonme class B mi sdeneanors and other cases for
first-time and nonviol ent offenders.

2:09:18 PM

SENATOR COGHILL tal ked about the structural differences and how
to blend the rights of the individual as opposed to tribal
rights. He encouraged Attorney General Richards to continue to
work on this conundrum and to talk to the Al aska Suprene Court
about the work it had done.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS related that the state constitution is
his gquiding docunent and he believes that a lot can be done
working with tribes to make justice better in rural Al aska.

CHAIR MCGQU RE highlighted that this administration has
denonstrated a willingness to work on tribal issues.

She asked if he'd looked into the Environnental Protection
Agency's (EPA) proposed expansion of critical habitat areas.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS answered yes; the state recently
joined the lawsuit challenging the critical habitat designation
of the ringed seal

CHAIR MCGU RE highlighted that the Alaska Arctic Policy
Comm ssion believes that the EPA will try to use the Endangered
Species Act in critical habitat areas to block devel opnent in
the Chukchi Sea and Beaufort Sea. She also noted that the
federal governnent stated the top tw goals of the Arctic
Council for the next two years are climte change and marine
stewardshi p. The idea of napping new narine protected areas has
been introduced as part of marine stewardship, all of which is
very different than Al aska's goal of econom c devel opnent for
the people of the North. She opined that it will be critically
inmportant for the Departnent of Law to develop a specific
expertise in this area because Alaska is hanstrung if it is
unabl e to develop its natural resources.

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RICHARDS expressed gratitude that hi s
predecessors built an excellent Endangered Species Act (ESA)
team within the departnent. He noted the successful challenges
for the bearded seal and the Polar Bear critical habitat
designations and committed to continue such challenges and force
the EPA to return to science-based deci sion nmaking.

2:15:44 PM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 18, 2015



SENATOR COSTELLO asked what he sees as the next |argest
chal l enge after the budget.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS replied it's the idea of re-
envisioning justice in Al aska, particularly up through
sentencing. Right now, there is a collective effort to nmake
justice smarter and he is conmtted to developing a plan to
adm nister justice nore cheaply and efficiently wthout
affecting the quality of justice for Al askans.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if the admnistration is willing to make
an up-front investnent to get to the long-termi nprovenents.

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RICHARDS replied he believes there wll be
support once there is a plan.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if he believes that Alaska's juvenile
justice systemis worKking.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS replied he isn't aware of any
fundamental failures, but the departnent intends to |ook at the
i ssues that have been brought forward.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked how he would characterize his role as
attorney general .

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS stated that the Attorney GCeneral for
the State of Alaska is not a constitutionally defined position,
but the legislature has characterized the role as consistent
with that of an attorney general at common |aw. He represents
the heads of alnost all the departnments and agencies of the
state within the executive branch, the Governor's Ofice, and
the people. Utimtely, his final representation is to the
public interest and to the interests of the people of Al aska.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if he is satisfied with the conviction
rates of Alaska's district attorneys.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS voiced a qualified yes and noted that
in the next few nonths the departnent will revisit the decision
to no longer plea on sentencing. The judiciary, public
defenders, and sone legislators have conplained that that is
resulting in nore trials and | ower conviction rates.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if he expects any nore changes to the

regional district attorneys and if he sees those decisions as
political or policy driven.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- March 18, 2015



ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS answered that he sees changes as a
function of retirement and budget reductions, but every effort
will be made to nanage the reductions proportionally through
urban and rural areas.

2:22:43 PM

SENATOR COSTELLO noted that he did not have to file an APCC
statenment and asked if he received proceeds from the sale of
Governor Wal ker's law firm

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS clarified that he does have to file an
APOCC form and the information is disclosed on the form He
expl ained that when the firm was sold, he received about one-
third of the proceeds.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if he stands by the comment he nade in
the Valdez Star when he agreed with a previous governor who
characterized the state's current oil tax system as crony
capitalism

ATTORNEY CENERAL RICHARDS replied he would stand by his
characterization of what said in the article. The sentinent he
was expressing is that he didn't feel that Senate Bill 21 struck
the right balance between what was good for independents and
what was good for the existing |egacy producers on the North
Sl ope. He said he continues to have concerns.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked how he would characterize the Point
Thonson settl enent.

ATTORNEY CENERAL RICHARDS stated that the fundanmental gravanen
was that the Point Thonmson settlenent agreenent went around the
DNR regulatory process and adopted a contractual structure to
gui de managenent of the field.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if he agrees wth the governor's
characterization that "It was the worst, dirtiest, backroom deal
in state history."

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RI CHARDS replied he didn't know about that, but

the deal was done in secret and in a nmanner that was
i nconsi stent with Al aska | aw.

SENATOR COSTELLO noted that he had to relinquish the authority
to participate in decisions regarding Point Thonson settlenent

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -9- March 18, 2015



litigation. She asked if he foresees having to recuse hinmself on
other matters and, if so, who would assune the | ead.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS answered that he wasn't aware of any
issues other than the few itens that were in the initial
del egation of authority that occurred in | ate Decenber.

2:26: 54 PM

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if he serves as an advisor to the
governor on the direction he's taking on oil and gasline
matters.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS replied it's dropped to virtually
nothing in the | ast few nonths.

CHAI R MCGUI RE sunmmari zed the conversation they had in her office

including that she said the only challenge he'll have is the
unusual circunmstance that he practiced law with the Governor.
She asked him to walk through what wll happen in the event

there is a conflict with a fornmer client.

2:28: 47 PM

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS di scussed the process he went through
when Governor Wal ker asked himto serve as attorney general. He
hired outside counsel to provide |egal advice on how to handle
the circunstance that he had litigated against the State of
Al aska, and that attorney gave him a letter suggesting the
potential conflicts. Prior to taking office the DOL ethics
attorneys independently |ooked at his ethical si tuation,
including a fact pattern rundown of all his cases. They
recommended that his ethical advisor should be the |ieutenant
governor rather than the governor and that he delegate his
authority to the section head of oil, gas and mning when
appropriate. In the event of future conflicts, the DOL ethics
attorneys would take the issue to his ethics advisor, Byron
Mallott. As a belt and suspenders neasure the |ieutenant
governor received pernmission to hire outside counsel for any
potential conflict issues related to the attorney general or the
governor. He noted that the governor also has independent |ega
counsel to provide advice on potential conflicts his attorney
general has.

2:31:35 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI highlighted that in the |egislature people
who work for industries vote on issues and wite bills that
directly affect their industries. He asked him to discuss the

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- March 18, 2015



di fferent standards for the attorney general and the
| egi sl ature.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS responded that he isn't too famliar
with the rules for the legislature but he falls under the Rules
of Professional Conduct for attorneys and the Executive Branch
Ethics Act. His hope is that all officials in Al aska understand
their ethical obligations and follow the appropriate rules. He
intends to do so and suspects the | egislative body does too.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI pointed out that |egislators regularly note
their conflict and then they're forced to vote, whereas the
Rul es of Professional Conduct prohibit Attorney Ceneral Richards
from doing that. He couldn't hear a case from Val dez because he
represented Val dez.

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RICHARDS replied that's wusually correct; the
test is a substantially related nmatter.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if he had a sense of how previous
attorneys general handled conflicts and who sonme of their
clients were.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS replied they delegated their
authority. He didn't renenber their clients other than that John
Burns represented one of the utilities from Fairbanks.

2:35:47 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked how many different pl ans  of
devel opnment were in place before Point Thonmson was finally
devel oped.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS recalled it was the 23rd plan of
devel opnment that resulted in devel opnent.

2:36:46 PM

CHAIR MCGUI RE turned the discussion back to snmart justice and
asked if he'd had conversations with the PEW Charitable Trusts
and MacArthur Foundation and if he intended to accept their
offer of free help with data research

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS said he hasn't had conversations with
PEW but he believes they require the heads of both houses of
the legislative body, the chief justice, and the governor to
agree to accept their services. He's had two neetings with the
Governor's Ofice encouraging him to accept that offer and

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- March 18, 2015



believes he's leaning in that direction. He noted that no one
has cone forward with a reason not to accept advice.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked him to discuss his participation in the
Hllcorp deal

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS expl ained that the Departnent of Law
is representing AIDEA in the Fairbanks Natural Gas (FNG
purchase in an agency client role. In its role as a people's
attorney, the Regulatory Affairs & Public Advocacy (RAPA)
section of DOL is continuing the former attorney general's

policy that the sale of the Iliquefaction plant at Point
MacKenzi e should not go forward to Hillcorp froman affiliate of
FNG until there is a determnation as to whether or not the

pl ant shoul d be subject to cost-based rate regulation. Cenerally
a utility that is integrated with a supply or production system
that leads to the ultinmate distribution is regulated on the sanme
cost of service basis as the actual distribution of the public
utility.

SENATOR COGHI LL commented that the news accounts in Fairbanks
made it appear that the two were tied together when they
weren't.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS agreed they weren't tied and pointed
out that the RAPA situation had been ongoing for about a year.

SENATOR COCHI LL asked if he was famliar with the Mrey case
that's about all Al askans being able to participate in a Tier |
har vest .

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS replied he wasn't famliar with the
fact pattern in the case.

CHAIR MCGQUIRE asked if the issue with the Hllcorp transaction
is that a contract was already in place.

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RICHARDS reviewed the tineline. About eight
months ago there was an attenpt to sever the affiliate
rel ati onship between the liquefaction plant and the distribution
system owned by FNG The state challenge it. Early this year the
FNG affiliate Titan Alaska LLC entered into a deal to sell the
Iiquefaction plant to the independent conpany Hillcorp. One of
the first official actions he took was to say not to allow the
sale to go through w thout guidance from the RCA about whether
the plant should or should not be rate regulated. A nonth or two

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- March 18, 2015



after that he |earned that AIDEA was |ooking at the acquisition
of FNG

SENATOR COGHI LL noted that part of the discussion was that
Wal ker Richards, LLC sold to a law firm that happens to
represent the North Star Borough, which is Ilooking at the
pur chase of FNG

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS agreed that the firm that purchased
Wal ker Richards, LLC does represent the Interior Gas Uility
(1&QJ). He clarified that he had no professional interaction with
that firmin their representation of 1GJ. In fact, the opposite
was true because he represented the Alaska Gasline Port
Authority that |ooked at an independent purchase of FNG 4-5
years before.

SENATOR COGHI LL expressed appreciation for the answer.

2:48: 02 PM
CHAIR MCGU RE asked if he had any comments on the Indian Child
Wel fare Act (ICWA) case in the Native village of Tununak.

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RICHARDS noted that the state won that case
The issue was whether the Native person seeking to have the | CWM\A
preference applied had to apply for the adoption first. The
Al aska Supreme Court ruled that they did, based largely on a
reading of a U S. Suprene Court case that the state contended
said the sane thing. The grandnother filed for rehearing and the
state intends to join and support its prior position, but asked
for a 30-day extension to reach out to the stakeholders and
listen to what they have to say.

SENATOR COGHILL asked if he had any experience or ideas as
attorney general about how to protect people fromcyber scans.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS replied the Departnent of Law has
enpl oyees in the Consuner Protection Unit that are working to
keep up, but it's sonething that every attorney general's office
in the country is struggling wth.

SENATOR COCGHI LL advised that the legislature and this conmttee
in particular is interested in learning about potenti al
| oophol es and blind spots.

CHAI R MCGUI RE fl agged sex trafficking, sex assault, and donestic

violence as matters of great concern that need to be addressed
differently. Just as Mdtthers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- March 18, 2015



changed the acceptance of drunk driving, she would |like to see
Al aska becone the last state that a sex abuser wants to cone.
She encouraged himto work with the first lady on this.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI noted that yesterday he was questioned
about opposing the state when he represented Valdez in the TAPS
case. He said he never understood the state's position because
had the state prevailed, local comunities and property owners
woul d have lost tens of mllions of dollars and the oil industry
woul d have made tens of mllions of dollars. He asked if the
characterization was correct.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS responded that it's fair to say that
the state's position was closer to the municipalities' position
than to the TAPS owners. For a good portion of the case the

muni ci palities asserted that TAPS was worth about $13 billion
and the state maintained it was in the $7 Billion or $8 Billion
range.

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI noted the $5 billion difference and asked
how much the state woul d get.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS replied the difference in $5 billion
at 20 mls is $100 mllion.

SENATOR COGHILL flagged ANILCA as an inportant topic to delve
i nto.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS responded that his staff is preparing
a binder and he | ooks forward to diving in in the next nonth or
t wo.

CHAI R MCGQUI RE encouraged himto be candid about areas w thin DOL
t hat should not be cut.

ATTORNEY CENERAL RI CHARDS replied he's tried to do that already.
CHAI R MCGUI RE t hanked him for taking the position.

3:01: 37 PM

SENATOR MCGUI RE notioned to forward the nane Craig Richards for
the position of Attorney General for the State of Alaska to the
full body for consideration in accordance with AS 39.05.080. She
rem nded nenbers that this does not reflect any intent by the
menbers to vote for or against the confirmation during any
further sessions.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- March 18, 2015



3:02: 14 PM

There being no further business to cone before the commttee,
Chair MQiire adjourned the Senate Judiciary Standing Commttee
neeting at 3:02 p.m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 15- March 18, 2015



